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Graves, Natalie (Consultant)

From: Gurkewitz, Sandy

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2007 4:42 PM

To: Fendt, Kathy (Consultant); Vogt, Lisa (Consultant); Halsted, Jesse (Consultant)
Cc: Stenberg, Kathryn

Subject: Final Permit Strategy 1_02_07 SGver3.doc

Attachments: Final Permit Strategy 1_02_07 SGver3.doc

OK - here it is with our response to comments, rewrites and general cleanup. What it still needs from you guys is
another look - for grammar and spelling - and anything that looks out of place. And of course final formatting.
Lisa is working on reformatting Table 1 and will insert the cleaned up version. I'll be sending Figures 1 and 2
under a separate 3-mail. 1 still need to take a quick look at the process overview flow chart. So - we're almost
there! Way to go team.

Sandy

9/22/2009



